RIVERSIDE

Gyt mmoaion C1tYy Council Memorandum

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL DATE: MAY 24, 2016
FROM: ANDY MELENDREZ, COUNCILMEMBER WARD 2 WARD: 2

SUBJECT: DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - SUBSTITUTION OF MEMBER
ISSUE:

The item for City Council consideration is approval for Councilmember Melendrez serving in place
of Councilmember Mac Arthur on the Development Committee for discussion of a proposed
development of a mixed use development consistent with the Chicago-Linden Strategic Plan.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the City Council approve Councilmember Melendrez to serve in place of Councilmember
Mac Arthur on the Development Committee for discussion of a proposed mixed-use development
on Housing Authority owned property at 1705, 1725, 1733 Seventh Street.

BACKGROUND:

On June 23, 2016, it is anticipated that Development Committee will be discussing a proposed
amendment to an Exclusive Negotiating Agreement with Wakeland Housing and Development
Corporation to develop a mixed-use residential community on Housing Authority owned property,
at 1705, 1725, 1733 Seventh Street. Councilmember Melendrez requests to serve in place of
Councilmember Mac Arthur for this item only. Councilmember Mac Arthur concurs with the
requested substitution.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact asgociated with this substitution.

Concurs with:

(s Vit

CHRIS MAC ARTHUR
Councilmember, Ward 5
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